From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 28 August 2013 09:18

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Simon's case Winchester case

Hi Josey

Can you please send the papers over for the Winchester case so Simon can read over them he can’t
remember much as it was over a year ago and as the case is in the warned list from the 29/08/2013 he
wanted to have a read over of the case. Not sure if Diana or Prince or the other girl will go court but if
they do can they still say what they heard I think its going to a day thing if they turn up or not.




